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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 20 février 2024 10:43
Subject: Your Week Ahead | New semester - exciting events for you!
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12 March | 18h | NEF-272 
French & English Panel 
 

 

Why should you attend ? 

Ready for an awesome evening? 
Don't miss this opportunity to 
uncover inspiring narratives, and 
to glean valuable insights from 
five remarkable leaders. Immerse 
yourself in their stories, and seize 
the chance to engage with them 
personally during a post-event 
Apéro. 
 

Register here to participate 

 

 

 

 

   

   

 

 

Would you like a slice of cake? 

Throughout the semester, you’ll be 
invited to master the 4 career 
essentials for a successful transition 
into the professional world. When 
perfected, these 4 career essentials 
become your key to success! From 
March 4th to 7th, an entire week will 
be dedicated to the first career 
essential, so that you can achieve a 
“standout cv”. Make sure to get your 
slice of cake while it’s available! 

Details here 
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Spotlight on EY 

At EY, you will have the opportunity to 
build a truly exceptional experience 
alongside high-performing teams, 
using the latest technological tools. 
EY offers you an inclusive and pro-
diversity corporate culture, vital for 
unlocking your full potential.    𝙏𝙝𝙚 𝙚𝙭𝙘𝙚𝙥𝙩𝙞𝙤𝙣𝙖𝙡 𝙀𝙔 𝙚𝙭𝙥𝙚𝙧𝙞𝙚𝙣𝙘𝙚:  𝙄𝙩'𝙨 𝙪𝙥 𝙩𝙤 𝙮𝙤𝙪 𝙩𝙤 𝙘𝙧𝙚𝙖𝙩𝙚 𝙞𝙩! 
Explore the Spotlight on LinkedIn 

 

 

 
 

  

   

 

 

HECCAREER.CH  All the Key 
Elements for Your Career! 

Internship/Job Offers 
New application opportunities each 
month 
Events 
A varied program to prepare you for 
the job market 
Employers 
400+ company profiles to explore 
and inspire fresh ideas 
Personalized Counseling 
One-on-one career sessions 
to optimize your chances 
And so much more! 
Visit heccareer.ch 
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Atelier CV 

4 mars I 12:15-13:00 
@Internef, NEF-233 
Dans un marché du travail compétitif, 
votre CV doit vous permettre de vous 
distinguer. Savez-vous mettre en avant 
vos compétences clés et vos 
réalisations ? Nous vous avons préparé 
un atelier qui vous montrera toutes les 
astuces pour avoir un CV percutant. Ce 
sera aussi l'occasion de poser vos 
questions. 
Inscrivez-vous 

 

 

CV Clinics 

6 & 7 March I 12:30-14:00 
@ Internef main hall 
Does your CV need a check up? Are you 
confident that it will stand out from the 
crowd? To find out if your CV needs 
fine-tuning, and to receive 
personalized feedback, drop-by one of 
our CV Clinics on 6 or 7 March. Don't 
forget to bring with you a printed 
version of your CV (French and/or 
English). 
Save the CV Clinic in your agenda 

EY Audit & Pizza 

26 February I 17:30-19:30 
@EY Office Lancy Pont Rouge 
Join our partner EY at their specialized 
insight event in Geneva and take the 
first step towards kick-starting your 
career at EY. During the presentation, 
you will have the opportunity to 
discover EY Switzerland and the role of 
Audit in building a better working 
world. Don’t miss this event to explore 

 
BCG Circles 

21 March - 23 May 
@BCG Zurich Office 
Are you a woman with a strong interest 
in consulting, especially as a career at 
BCG? Join their three-month mentoring 
program BCG Circles and build the 
foundation of your career: exclusive 
insights into consulting at BCG, skill 
workshops, and a case workshop. This 
is a unique opportunity to boost your 
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exciting career opportunities in Audit 
and connect with their recruitment 
team over a delicious pizza! 
Apply now 

 

 

career and build a network with other 
passionate and like-minded women. 
Apply by 3 March 

 

 

    

 

 

 

18-months University 
Graduate Programme 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

Business Analyst Intern 

Let's go  

 

 

 

  
 

Chef de Projet Junior 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

   

 

 

HEC Lausanne Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

    

 


